From: Clerk Warnham PC

To: Gatwick Airport

Subject: RE: TR020005 — Gatwick Airport Northern Runway
Date: 13 January 2025 09:47:03

Attachments: image001.pnq

You don't often get email from clerk@warnham-pc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Warnham Parish Council welcome this opportunity to comment further as a parish to the
west of the airport impacted by three departures routes and all the final approach (ILS)
traffic as such no respite for the northern section of our parish.

As per our submission during the DCO hearings noise remains to be a major concern for our
parishioners as is the fact that the modernisation of airspace was not included in the
hearings. We continue to believe, along with the local authorities, that Gatwick requires
FASIS to meet their economic predictions of aircraft movements as such our parish could
be significantly impacted and devalued. Although we welcome the SoS response to include
insulation from the outset our parish will not benefit from this although significantly
impacted. We are therefore disappointed that with a new runway there is no compensation
for loss of house value as a new runway and FASIS potentially will devalue our highly sort
after historic parish properties and impact the wellbeing of our parishioners.

Our parish will also be outside of the noise contours identified by the SoS and the proposed
noise envelope.

We remain concerned over waste and the transportation of by the airport to incinerators as
they have now removed their onsite incinerator. We request again that the movements and
the emissions from such should be included in scope 3 emissions and not scope 2 and
reference the new SoS ruling on Riverhall Integrated Waste Management Facility and Energy
Centre Scheme October 2024. As a new incinerator is due to be built on the boundary of our
parish we re-iterate our concerns that if this is to be used by the airport that there are no
stringent sections of the DCO to cover this in both lorry movements on already congested
roads and emissions. We have endeavoured to engage with WSCC on this but they do not
have the data or forecasts.

As to the Transport Forum, our parish has never been invited to attend such a forum as such
we must question its adequate liaison process to the true, far reaching, ramifications of the
airports operations now, or with a new runway.

We would like to take this opportunity to support the Thames Water requests for staggering
of growth as well as request that it be mandatory for an onsite wastewater treatment plant
at the airport and that the airport should be active in working with the Environment Agency
to achieve this before dual operations.

We also welcome the comments from Network Rail and subsequent suggestions on
restrictions is sustainable transport plans are not met.

An area that our council highlighted is not mentioned in this request from interested parties







or by the applicant as such we wish to re-iterate our concerns over the decline in air quality
as such we wish to support and highlight the expert reports submitted by CAGNE.

Many thanks

Clerk to the council

On behalf of Warnham Parish Council

Email: clerk@warnham-pc.gov.uk

Website: www.warnham-pc.gov.uk
The office will be open from 9am - 2pm Monday - Thursday

A Civility & Respect

Pledge Council

This email is confidential and intended for the use of intended recipient only. If you have received this email in error, please inform us
immediately and then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance on it is unauthorised and may be
unlawful. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might adversely affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility
is accepted by Warnham Parish Council or its associates for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution @notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 January 2025 12:33

To: Clerk Warnham PC <clerk@Warnham-pc.gov.uk>

Subject: TR020005 — Gatwick Airport Northern Runway

Application by Gatwick Airport Limited for an
Order Granting Development Consent for the
Gatwick Airport Northern Runway Project

Consultation letter from the Secretary of State
for Transport

Interested Party Reference number: 20041439
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(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State that has
been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from specific parties and all Interested
Parties. The deadline for receipt of comments is 17 January 2025.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020005-
003818

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR020005

Yours faithfully

Gatwick Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: GatwickAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project

(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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